

Message

From: Andrew Dow [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6268B334C119488B888395BBA8B155D9-ANDREW DOW]
Sent: 2017-06-02 12:53:19 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: RE: Coordination Meeting
Attachments: Communications 2017 Calendar.xlsx

Added one item sorry

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

From: Andrew Dow
Sent: June 02, 2017 12:52 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Coordination Meeting

Hi Jordan,

Here's the updated calendar. Let me know if you have anything to add.

Potential agenda for Monday – this is the same one I sent last time when you were away:

1. Roundtable update
 - What outreach is happening in your group? What stakeholder issues is your group dealing with? What communications postings, eblasts, materials is your group developing?
2. Calendar update and coordination discussion
 - What's coming up and how we are coordinating
3. Consideration of new communications coordination based on roundtable and calendar updates

Side note: are we going to have a booth at AMO? We usually do, and with our focus on communities now we probably should.

Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)